

IL SOTTOSCRITTO, AI SENSI DELL'ART 46 E 47 NUM 445/2000, CONSAPEVOLE DELLE SANZIONI PENALI PREVISTE DALL'ART 76 DPR NUM 445/2000 NEL CASO DI MENDACI DICHIARAZIONI, FALSITÀ NEGLI ATTI, USO ED ESIBIZIONE DI ATTI FALSI O CONTENENTI DATI NON PIÙ RISPONDENTI A VERITÀ, DICHIARA CHE QUANTO DI SEGUITO RIPORTATO IN RELAZIONE ALLA DOMANDA DI PARTECIPAZIONE ALLA " MANIFESTAZIONE DI INTERESSE PER MEDICO DI MEDICINA E CHIRURGIA DI ACCETTAZIONE E DI URGENZA PER LE ESIGENZE DEL PRONTO SOCCORSO" CORRISPONDE A VERITÀ.

## DR VANESSA PATRIZI

VIA AMBROGIO TRAVERSARI 55 – ROMA - CELL: 3899916180 – EMAIL: [VANESSAPATR@YAHOO.IT](mailto:VANESSAPATR@YAHOO.IT),

WEBSITE: [WWW.VANESSAPATRIZI.COM](http://WWW.VANESSAPATRIZI.COM)

DOCTOR'S ORDER ENROLLMENT: POSITION N.49735 ON 2000 FEB 7TH



### KEY STRENGTH

I am a Medical Doctor with over 20 year experiences. I was specialized in Emergency Surgery.

Within my extensive experience I am adept in physical evaluation, treatment plan and disease management. Moreover, my while my on-the-job experience gave me a well-rounded skill set included first rate interpretation and communication abilities. I have received praise from both patients and administrators on my approachable nature and genuine concern. Now I am mostly focused to Aesthetic surgery. I am Fondeur and doctor at New Aesthetic Medicine medical center that offers the most effective treatments for medical and surgical and cosmetic dermatology. As fondeur and operator, I do every possibile check

- WORK EXPERIENCES

Position: **Founder and CEO of "New Aesthetic Medicine" – exclusive anti-aging medical center in Rome**

Duration: **Jan 2016 till present**

The NAM studio provides a holistic approach to aesthetics. We believe that beauty is not only about finding the perfect fit but it also has to be the most natural fit. We also use the latest clinically proven, non-invasive and non-surgical technologies for our treatments. Our treatments are tailored individually to provide patients with the most cost effective treatments as well as minimize the pain and downtime that patients would experience to enhance their looks and radiate their skin from within.

Position: **Teaching in the frame of international conventions for Aesthetical Company and BIOITECH Company (Erelle Filler)**

Duration: **Jan 2017 till present**

Intensive updated and always improved didactic training to make class comfortable with TMC3 peeling and Erelle hyaluronic Filler technique.

Position: **Managing and teaching training courses of Soft Surgery PLEXER , NEEDLE SHAPING, OFF and mixed technique for aesthetic medicine - GT Royal Academy society - London, GMV-Cz - Prague.**

Duration: **Jan 2015 till present**

Establishing instruments usage techniques and training professional doctors and nurses staff.

Position: **Doctor in "First Aid" Santo Spirito Hospital**

Duration: **Sept 2020 till Dic 2021**

My immediate responsibility is based on diagnosis and treatment of the emergency disease and emergency immediate resolution.

Position: **Doctor in "First Aid" Santo Spirito Hospital**

Duration: **April 2019 till Aug 2019**

My immediate responsibility is based on diagnosis and treatment of the emergency disease and emergency immediate resolution.

to be sure that New Aesthetic Medicine center offers the most advanced and effective skin treatment available for all medical and cosmetical need.

I excel :

- Carefully analyzing information to determine diagnoses.
- Education patients regarding condition and treatments options
- Strictly maintaining the confidentiality of patients, family and colleagues.
- Maintaining accurate medical documentation
- Great communication skills. Fluent in Italian and English
- Excellent problem solver
- Natural leadership ability, encouraging team building and driving results

Position: **Emergency Doctor in the Rome ambulance**

Duration: **Sep 2006 till Dec 2019**

My immediate responsibility is to apply my knowledge and skills to the saving of life and relief of suffering and to establish the most favourable conditions for his patient's ultimate recovery

Position: **Doctor in "First Aid" Fiumicino and Ciampino Airport**

Duration: **May 2007 till Dic 2010**

My immediate responsibility is based on diagnosis and treatment of the emergency disease and emergency immediate resolution.

Position: **Doctor in the Emergency Room**

Duration: **Apr 2008 till Apr 2009 – Policlinico Casilino (RM)**

My immediate responsibility is based on diagnosis and treatment of the emergency disease and emergency immediate resolution.

Position: **Doctor in the Emergency Room**

Duration: **Jul 2007 till Sep 2009 – Albano Laziale (RM)**

My immediate responsibility was to assist patients in need of acute, life-saving care. These physicians must think and act quickly to diagnose and treat patients, providing cardiac life support, trauma care, and other actions that help patients in life-threatening scenarios.

Position: **Doctor in the Oncology Department**

Duration: **Nov 2006 till June 2012 – Regina Elena Hospital - Rome**

My first responsibility has deals with the prevention, diagnosis, and treatment of cancer especially for melanoma, sarcoma and breast cancer.

Position: **Doctor in the Oncology Department**

Duration: **Nov 2006 till June 2008 – Umberto I Hospital - Rome**

My first responsibility has deals with the prevention, diagnosis, and treatment of cancer especially for melanoma, sarcoma and breast cancer.


Position: **Doctor in the Emergency Room**

Duration: **Apr 2004 till Apr 2006 – San Carlo Nancy (RM)**

My immediate responsibility is based on diagnosis and treatment of the emergency disease and emergency immediate resolution.

## EDUCATION

- **Diplomacy in "aesthetic medicine and anti-aging"** – Camerino University – Camerino (MC) – Rome – 2017
- **Course in "New Aesthetic Medicine techniques"** – Rio de Janeiro Hospital – Prof Ivo Pitanguy - Brasil – June 2011 – Sep 2011
- **Master's in "Diethetic and Nutrition- metabolism and associated pathologies"**- Gemelli Hospital – Rome – Oct 2012 – Oct 2013

- 
- Specialization School on “Emergency Surgery” – **La Sapienza University - Rome – 2007**
  - **Bachelor’s degree of “Medicine” – La Sapienza University – Rome – 2007**
  - **BLSD- IRC instructor - Rome - June 2006**

I give my consent to use of personal data according to Privacy Law 276/2003

Vanessa Patrizi